Sent: 04 December 2025 12:58

To: Planning

Subject: RE: [EXT] Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0629
Categories: Consultations

Thank you for your email.

This application falls outside of Cadent's distribution network.
Please contact National Grid and/or your local Gas distributor for comments on this application.
National Gas

Gas Distribution Networks

SGN
Wales and West Utilities (WWU)
Northern Gas Networks (NGN)

Kind Regards,

Plant Protection
Customer Performance

Cadent
Block 1, Floor 1, Brick Kiln Street, Hinckley LE10 ONA

cadentgas.com

Self Service for Plant Enquiries:

www.lsbud.co.uk

Please note - We’ve moved

We have now moved our Dial Before U Dig enquiry platform from EAGLES to
LinesearchbeforeUdig. All Cadent and National Grid plant enquiries will need to be logged via
the online portal for instant assessment. Why not register now?

From: planning@horsham.gov.uk <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 December 2025 10:57



Subject: [EXT] Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0629

CAUTION EXTERNAL SOURCE Beware of phishing risks, avoid clicking suspicious links. Check the
sender’s email address before responding. If you are not sure please click the "Report a Phish"
button.

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/0629

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone else. Whilst every care
has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt. Horsham
District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error
free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any
unauthorised/unlawful statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in
accordance with the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any reference to "e-
mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd.

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may
also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action
in reliance on this transmission.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission.
Cadent Gas Limited does not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to
monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered no. 10080864)
with its registered office at Pilot Way, Ansty Park, Coventry, CV7 9JU.





